COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 6, 2025

TO: York County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrat

SUBJECT: McReynolds Athletic Complex (MAC)

The McReynolds Athletic Complex (MAC) continues to serve as a premier destination
for athletic programming, tournaments, and community recreation and gardening in York

County. This report provides a summary of usage and activity statistics for the facility for
the last fiscal year:

McReynolds Athletic Complex
June, 2025
’ Current Previous Year Change
e Month YD Month YTD Month YTD
Baseball/Softball 134 1,283 67 786 100% 63%
Soccer 0 1,211 0 959 0% 26%
Camps 10 29 4 23 150% 26%
Rentals/Events/Tourn. 231 1,078 108 832 114% 30%
Total 375 3,601 179 2,600 109% 39%
. Current Previous Year Change
Actiilies Cencellnd  [EEEEEE Y1D Month YTD Month YTD
Baseball/Softball 4 58 0 83 0% -30%
Soccer 0 34 0 184 0% -82%
Total 4 92 0 267 0% -66%
I Current Previous Year Change
Month YTD Month YTD Month YTD
Facility Rental Fees | § 5,820.00 | $ 39,175.00| $ 6,720.00 | § 35,617.50 13% 10%
Concession Fees $ 13,196.00 | § 9209550 | $ 16,656.50 | § 91,098.50 -21% 1%
Total $ 19,016.00 [ $131,270.50 | $§ 23,376.50 | $126,716.00 19% 4%

The McReynolds Athletic Complex continues to provide substantial value to York
County by supporting recreational needs, fostering tourism, and contributing to the local
economy. We will continue to monitor participation trends and facility needs to ensure
the complex remains a vital community asset.
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